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Lor「aine Co「deli

From:　　Lorraine Corde岬O「「aine32@blueyonder.coruk]

Sent:　　　13 November 2013 O8:32

To:　　　’josephinewa「dsoIicito「@gmaii.com-

Subject:　　Re: Simon Corde=

Attachments: bar stool'docx; Shopfront-gOOgie-maP Png; Sim Chai「.jpg

H口osey did you get this ema旧Sent yeSte「day

From: Lorraine Cordeil [mailto: lorraine32@bIueyonder,CO.uk]

Sent: 12 November 2013 17:42

To:一JOSEPHINE WARD-

SuPject: FW: description of bar stooI ads

HiJosey

Today Simon caIIed Gumtree up to see if he cou-d in fact getthe ad which was placed on Gumt「ee from the

Shop whe「e Mohammad worked and got the items he so~d to Sjmon. Gumt「ee was very he-pful and found the

ad for Simon and sent it ove「 in the below email)lthe on-y thing they could not put in the emaii was the contact

info「mation of the pe「son who posted the ad o= Gumt「ee' but have said they w用give this out to the poiice if

the po=ce contact them.

The shop was ca=ed MJD’S 98 Tower Bridge Road工Ondon SE1 4TP and this is where Mohammad worked.

This is the name of the shop were the gazebos chairs and stooIs we「e for sale and the shop that a。vertised

them on gumtree.

When Simon Orde「ed the chairs f「om Mohammad the「e we「e 2 diffe「ent types Simon got 4 of the MiIan bar

StOOIs and one of the Venice Chai「・ The Venice Chai「 is what the po-ice have at the po-ICe Station.

He soid 4 of the M=an StooIs he o「dered from Mohammad which we「e different from the one found at Simon

add「ess. A= of these ca「ry the What廿OgO.

S-mOn has since be able to get one ofthe peop-e he so-d the stooI to which did keep the box and was abIe to

getthe label ofitwhich l have scamed and w帥send ove「with this ema帖Which is clear it is the same chair in

the ad on Gumt「ee.

Bar stooltdoc is the attachment f「Om gumtree

The othe「 attachments a「e from me.

Lo「「aine

BeIow is what Gumt「ee sent to Simon

F「Om: Vaughan Bames [ma冊o:Vaughan.Bames@centrecom.eu]

Sent: 12 November 2013 16:10

To: Lorraine Co「deii

Su坤ect: RE: desc「iption of bar stooi ads

HeiIo Simon,

I have no sorry about that,

No problem I have attached it in a word doc this time.
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Please get back to me ifyou can not view it,

Kind regards

Vaughan Bames陣剛棚鮮離i Gumt「ee

Centrecom "Mation Centre First Fioor St・ Thomas Street l Luqa l Ma-ta l LQA5000
〃各○○　　　　〇　〇〇〇一　〇〇〇〇一　〇　　〇　〇　〇　〇　〇　　　〇_　_〇　〇　〇　臆

蜜†3与6艶64 4444l†弱さ的81ま961 十眺ま1ま4ま90与)

F「om: Lorraine Cordeii [ior「aine32@bIueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 5:02 PM

To: Vaughan Bames

SuPject: RE: description of bar stool ads

He=o Vaughan

I got the email but the screen shot has not come with the ema” I so sony to bother you againb but wuid it

Piease be possibie to send it over it w冊e訓y he-p me out a great dea上

From: Vaughan Bames [mailto:Vaughan.Barnes@centrecom,eu]
Sent: 12 November 2013 16:00

To: lorraine32@bIueyonder,CO.uk
Subject: description of bar stooi ads

HeiioSimon,

As per our telephony conversation her is the jnformation from the ad.

歴

Kind regards

Vaughan Bames昨縛駒鵜鯛掴Gumtree

Cent「ecom陣viation Centre Fi「st FIoor St. Thomas Street I Luqa I Maita l LQA5000

宮　十3与6 2364 4444l十3与6 998宣之96宣鴫56 2宣24之905)

13/12/2013
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